
Uniform Supplement

OHIO WING HEADQUARTERS, CIVIL AIR PATROL
United States Air Force Auxiliary

DSCC
ATTN: CAP

P.O. Box 3990
Columbus, Ohio 34218-3390

3 JANUARY 2005

MEMORANDUM FOR OHIO WING PERSONEL

FROM: LTC PAUL REHMAN JR./ CV-S

SUBJECT: Ohio Wing Authorized Uniform Additions

The following items are authorized for wear by Ohio Wing members as outlined in this policy letter.

1. Black long sleeve mock or standard turtle neck sweater/pullover is authorized for wear under the
BDU, Blue Utility, and Flight Suit combinations from 1 November until 1 May.

2. The US Army brown four button sweater is authorized for wear under the BDU utility uniform from 1
November until 1 May.

3. Black undershirt (t-shirt) without pocket or insignia or logos, is authorized for wear with the Blue
Utility (BDU style) uniform.

4. The blue baseball cap with the embroidered USAF Logo and United States Air Force Auxiliary is
authorized for wear with all utility uniform combinations.

FOR THE COMMANDER

Paul E. Rehman Jr.
Vice Commander-Support


